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Agenda


TO:

Executive Committee of the Senate
FROM:
Felix Ngassa, Chair, ECS/UAS

SUBJECT:
Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Senate
DATE:

March 17, 2023
cc:

ECS Distribution; Standing Committee Chairs; College Deans

Meeting Date:
March 24, 2023
Time:

3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
Place:

109D DeVos
Join Zoom Meeting

https://gvsu-edu.zoom.us/j/7977818476?pwd=b2U4TFpjMjRuQjROd2pnZ0RpWUdoZz09
Invited Guests: Ed Aboufadel (AVP Provost Office and Ex-Officio FPPC); Belinda Boardman (IT); Kevin Carmody (Director of Title IX); Jennifer Cymbola (Chair of AFAC; Standing Invitation to Attend ECS Meetings); Kurt Ellenberger (Chair of FPPC); Jenny Hall-Jones (VP of Student Affairs); Edward Jones II (Vice President Office for Student Affairs); Josh Marko (IT); Ben Rapin (IT).
Proposed Agenda:
1. Approval of Agenda


2. Approval of Minutes: ECS Meeting of February 24, 2023
3. Report from the Chair
4. Report from the Provost

5. Report from the Student Senate President
6. New Business
a. Discussion on Faculty Involvement in Title IX Assessment 
b. Presentation and Discussion on Workday
c. Discussion on Vaccination Requirements

d. Immunization Proposal Review: Vaccination Policy Draft & Immunization Proposal (attachments)
e. Review of Feedback from Student Senate on Purging Lift Evaluations Deemed to Include Bias (attachment)
f. FPPC Memo on Bias Statements to Students and Faculty (attachment)

g. FPPC Memo on Full Professor Timeline (attachment)
7. Adjournment
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